



Planning

Contact: Dinuka McKenzie
Phone: (02) 9228 6348
Fax: (02) 9228 6366
Email: dinuka.mckenzie@planning.nsw.gov.au
Our ref.: 10/09150-2

Ms Laura Dunphy
Development Manager
Infigen Energy
Level 22, 56 Pitt Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Ms Dunphy

Subject: Director-General's Requirements for Capital II Wind Farm (MP 10_0135)

I refer to your letter dated 29 October 2010, identifying amendments made to the Capital II Wind Farm project since the lodgement of the major project application and preliminary environmental assessment for the project in August 2010. The Department understands that the project now comprises approximately 55 wind turbines rather than the 30 to 42 turbines identified in your application.

The Department has reviewed the project amendments described in your letter of 29 October 2010 and confirms that the Director-General's Requirements issued for the project on 3 September 2010, remain valid for the amended project.

Please do not hesitate to contact Ms Dinuka McKenzie on the above contact details should you wish to discuss or clarify this matter.

Yours sincerely

Daniel Keary
Director, Infrastructure Projects
as delegate of the Director-General